
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, 

please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City Council will be 

held by remote participation. 

For Spanish translation of this meeting, please use the Zoom link 

provided below and select the interpretation button, or visit the 

RevereTV YouTube channel. 

Join Meeting Using Link Below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89393950373 

Meeting ID: 893 9395 0373 

Or Telephone:  +1 312-626-6799 

Calendar 

Monday, January 25, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 11, 2021 

3. 21-009 2021 City Council Sub-Committee List 

Public Hearings 

4. 21-023 Hearing called as ordered on the application of DCM Realty, LLC, 25 Renee Dr., 

Wakefield, MA 01880 seeking permission from the Revere City Council so as to 

allow the modification and change of use from an existing mix-used structure 

comprising of 4 residential units and 2 commercial units to a 6 unit residential 

structure at 7-9 Dehon Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

5. 21-024 Hearing called as ordered on the application of D and M Development RE LLC, 

25 Renee Dr., Wakefield, MA 01880 seeking permission from the Revere City 

Council to allow the modification and change of use from an existing 8 unit 

residential structure to a 15 unit residential structure at 1540 North Shore Road, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

6. 21-010 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval for the 

Warrant for the  Special State Election on Tuesday, March 30, 2021. 

7. 21-011 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of the 2021 

Election Calendar. 

8. 21-025 A Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of the 

Warrant for the Special State Primary on Tuesday, March 2, 2020. 

9. 21-012 Communication from the City Auditor concerning an appropriation to the 

stabilization fund relative to the sale of city-owned land. 

10. 21-013 Communication from the City Auditor relative to an appropriation for the 

Broadway signalization project. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89393950373


City Council – Regular Meeting January 25, 2021 

  

11. 21-014 Communication from the City Auditor relative to an appropriation for upgrades to 

the City's financial and operational software. 

12. 21-015 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the FY2021 Capital 

Improvements Loan Order. 

Motions 

13. 21-016 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor contact Amazon and 

ask for assistance in funding affordable housing and a shelter in Revere. Recently 

Amazon announced they would be dedicating almost 2 billion dollars to 

affordable housing efforts. 

14. 21-017 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Zambuto, City Councillor 

Guinasso, Councillor Rotondo, Councillor Visconti, Vice-President Novoselsky, 

Councillor Giannino, Councillor Powers, President Keefe, Councillor Serino, 

Councillor Morabito: That the City Council present a Certificate of 

Commendation to the owners of the iconic Banana Boat in recognition of their 

retirement after 43 years in business. 

15. 21-018 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

ensure that the following roadways are plowed during snowstorms:  All streets 

located off of Broadsound Avenue and lower Beachmont. 

16. 21-019 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested to 

forward a communication to the City Council requesting an expenditure from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund for the purpose of constructing a pump 

station at the lower end of Pearl Avenue due to the consistent and severe flooding 

occurring in this area of the City. 

17. 21-020 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor, in conjunction with the 

Public Health Director, be requested to provide an update for the City Council and 

Revere residents on the Covid-19 vaccination roll-out with regards to priorities 

for age, health status, and needs for specific professions receiving preference. 

18. 21-021 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, President Keefe: That the City Council 

send the attached letter to the Honorable Charles D. Baker, Governor and 

Highway Administrator Jonathan Gulliver to request that the Baker administration 

prioritize the building of a sound barrier along Route 1, northbound and 

southbound, from Copeland Circle to Route 16 in the City of Revere in their next 

Capital Investment Plan. 

19. 21-022 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor be requested to 

commission a banner in honor of and depicting Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., to be 

displayed on the front of City Hall during the month of February in recognition of 

Black History Month. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, January 11, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, this meeting of the 

Revere City Council was conducted using remote participation.  Present in the Chamber were 

Councillors Guinasso, Visconti, Zambuto, and Council President Keefe.  All other Councillors 

and meeting attendees participation through Zoom. 
 

 2 21-001 Election of City Council President for Calendar Year 2021. 

The City Council moved to proceed with the election of President. 

 

Councillor Giannino voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Guinasso voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Morabito voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Powers voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Rotondo voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Serino voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Visconti voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

Councillor Zambuto voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

1,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 11, 2021 

  

Council President Keefe voting for Councillor Zambuto. 

 

Councillor Zambuto has been elected by the City Council to serve as President. 

 

City Clerk Ashley E. Melnik administered the Oath of Office to Councillor Zambuto. 

 

President Zambuto offered his thanks and appreciation for support and will now preside over the 

organizational meeting.  Former City Council President Keefe offered his remarks and thanked 

the City Council and the residents for their support during an unprecedented year. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 3 21-002 Election of City Council Vice-President for Calendar Year 2021. 

The City Council moved to proceed with the election of Vice-President. 

 

Councillor Giannino voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Guinasso voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Keefe voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Morabito voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Powers voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Rotondo voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Serino voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Councillor Visconti voting for Councillor Visconti. 

Council President Zambuto voting for Councillor Visconti. 

 

Councillor Visconti has been elected by the City Council to serve as Vice-President. 

 

City Clerk Ashley E. Melnik administered the Oath of Office to Councillor Visconti. 

 

Vice-President Visconti offered his thanks and appreciation for the support he received from his 

fellow City Councillors. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

4 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 14, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Veto Message 

 5 20-373 Veto message RE:  Petition of Squire Road Realty, LLC to amend the 

Zoning Map  of the City of Revere as follows:  Section 1. Title 17 of the 

revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map provided by 

Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change zoning 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

1,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 11, 2021 

  

district designation of property known and numbered as Lot A at 398 

Squire Road, Revere, MA (MBP 29-437J-14) from the Residential B (RB) 

district to the General Buisness (GB) district. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL PASS THIS MATTER OVER THE MAYOR'S 

OBJECTIONS? 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 

REVERE 

 

Section 1.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 

provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change the zoning district 

designation of property known and numbered as Lot A at 398 Squire Road, Revere, MA (MBP 

29-437J-14) from the Residential B (RB) district to the General Business (GB) district. 

 

Subject to the follow covenant to be recorded on the deed to the property herein referenced: 

 

The Land as herein after described shall be used for residential purposes which shall include the 

right to construct and have a multi-family dwelling which shall not consist of more than three (3) 

dwelling units; further the Land shall not be used for commercial purposes, and no commercial 

structure shall be constructed, placed, or otherwise maintained in any manner on the Land as 

hereinafter described. 

 

November 23, 2020 Ordered to a first reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered on a second reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

December 16, 2020 Veto filed by Mayor Arrigo 

January 11, 2021 Veto override by the Revere City Council  

  

In City Council, December 7, 2020 ORDERED ENGROSSED and ORDAINED on a Roll Call:  

Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, and Council President Keefe voting “YES”.  Councillor Rotondo was absent. Attest:  

Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk 

 

In City Council January 11, 2021 MATTER PASSED OVER THE MAYOR’S OBJECTIONS 

on a Roll Call:  Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, 

Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, and Council President Zambuto voting “YES”.   

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Communications 

 6 21-003 Comm from the Mayor relative to the appointment of McCourt 

Construction Company as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

1,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 11, 2021 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

Motions 

 7 21-004 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor instruct the Parks 

and Recreation Department to not turn on the lights at the fields at St. 

Mary's in the evenings from November 30th through March 1st unless 

there is a baseball or softball game or some sort of City-sanctioned event.  

These lights are often on some evenings when the fields are unused, and 

are therefore electricity is being wasted. 

Councillor Serino requested that the motion be placed on file because of recent reports of illegal 

activities and coyotes. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 8 21-005 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the City Council 

award a Certificate of Merit honoring Speaker of the House Robert A. 

DeLeo for his many years of dedicated public service to the residents of 

Revere and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 9 21-006 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 

direct the appropriate department to replenish the rock surface at the Paws 

& Play Dog Park. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Motions 

 10 21-007 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request 

Inspectional Services or whichever department he deems appropriate to 

investigate the Verizon store property for rat borrows and have them 

baited to prevent rats from going into residential properties. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 11 21-008 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

Insepctional Services to notify the new owners of the former Sozio's 

property to bait for rats. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Adjournment 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

1,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 11, 2021 

  

The City Council now stands adjourned to meet on January 25, 2021. 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:00 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

1,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



*The City Council President shall serve as an ex-officio member of all City Council Sub-Committees. 

 

2021 City Council Sub-Committees 
 

Appointment &  

Personnel Administration Committee  

Councillor Guinasso, Chairman  

Councillor Giannino  

Councillor McKenna  

Councillor Powers 

Councillor Visconti 

 

Economic Development & 

Planning Committee 

Councillor Powers, Chairman 

Councillor Guinasso 

Councillor Keefe 

Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Rotondo 

 

Public Works Committee 

Councillor Novoselsky, Chairman 

Councillor Guinasso 

Councillor Morabito 

Councillor Rotondo  

Councillor Serino 

  

Elder Affairs Committee 

Councillor McKenna, Chairwoman 

Councillor Giannino 

Councillor Morabito 

Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Keefe 

 

Veteran Affairs Committee 

Councillor Serino, Chairman 

Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Morabito 

Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Rotondo 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ways and Means Committee 

Councillor Visconti, Chairman 

Councillor Giannino 

Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Powers 

Councillor Serino 

  

Youth &  

Parks and Recreation Committee 

Councillor Visconti, Chairman  

Councillor Keefe  

Councillor Morabito 

Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Rotondo 

 

Zoning Committee 

Councillor Keefe, Chairman 

Councillor Giannino 

Councillor Guinasso 

Councillor Serino 

Councillor Visconti 

 

Legislative Affairs Committee 

Councillor Morabito, Chairman 

Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Powers 

Councillor Visconti 

  

Public Safety Committee 

Councillor Giannino, Chairwoman 

Councillor Guinasso 

Councillor Powers 

Councillor Serino 

Councillor Visconti 

 

Health & Human Services Committee 

Councillor Rotondo, Chairman 

Councillor Keefe 

Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Morabito 

Councillor Serino 

Councillor Visconti 

 

 

3.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lS
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
eL

is
t 

 (
21

-0
09

 :
 2

02
1 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
-C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

L
is

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

D
eh

o
n

S
tr

ee
tS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-0

23
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

/9
 D

eh
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 C

-2
1-

01
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

54
0N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

  (
21

-0
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
54

0 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

, C
-2

1-
02

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 E

le
ct

io
n

  (
21

-0
10

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 E

le
ct

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 E

le
ct

io
n

  (
21

-0
10

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 E

le
ct

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 E

le
ct

io
n

  (
21

-0
10

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 E

le
ct

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

  (
21

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

20
21

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

  (
21

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

20
21

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

  (
21

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

20
21

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

  (
21

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

20
21

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

 (
21

-0
25

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y)



8.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

 (
21

-0
25

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y)



8.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

 (
21

-0
25

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y)



9.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

12
1_

12
16

48
  (

21
-0

12
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
-S

A
L

E
 O

F
 C

IT
Y

 O
W

N
E

D
 L

A
N

D
)



9.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

12
1_

12
20

58
  (

21
-0

12
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
-S

A
L

E
 O

F
 C

IT
Y

 O
W

N
E

D
 L

A
N

D
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

12
1_

14
47

35
 [

R
ev

is
io

n
 2

] 
 (

21
-0

13
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 -

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 S
IG

N
A

L
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

)



10.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

12
1_

14
47

35
  (

21
-0

13
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 -

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 S
IG

N
A

L
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

12
1_

14
53

22
 [

R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

21
-0

14
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
-U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
 T

O
 C

IT
Y

'S
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 A
N

D
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
)



11.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

12
1_

17
12

04
 [

R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

21
-0

14
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
-U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
 T

O
 C

IT
Y

'S
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 A
N

D
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

12
1_

12
57

56
  (

21
-0

15
 :

 F
Y

20
21

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 L

O
A

N
 O

R
D

E
R

S
)



City of Revere, Massachusetts   City     City Hall 
                 Office of the City Council 
                 281 Broadway 
                 Revere, MA 02151 
                  

     

     
 

January 25, 2021 

 

 

The Honorable Charles D. Baker     

Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts    

Massachusetts State House, Room 360      

Boston, MA 02133           

 

 

Dear Governor Baker, 

 

As members of the Revere City Council, we were thrilled to learn that you have signed provisions 

of H.5248, An Act authorizing and accelerating transportation investment, into law.  We 

respectfully request that your administration prioritize projects in the City of Revere that are 

contained within the legislation.  As you know, the City of Revere bears much of the brunt of the 

North Shore’s traffic.  You yourself must travel through our community on your commute from 

your home to the State House, and just about every person who works in Boston who lives on the 

North Shore has to go through Revere each and every day.  Over the years, this has put a 

tremendous strain on Revere’s roadway infrastructure, and the quality of life of our residents. 

 

For the purposes of this letter, we wish to ask that you direct Highway Administrator Gulliver to, 

in particular, prioritize language contained within Line Item 6921-2115 that provides for $5 

million in capital funds to utilized for a sound barrier on Route One, northbound and southbound, 

from Copeland Circle to Route 16 in Revere.  Residents who live in the West Revere 

neighborhood, many of whom have family homes that were there before the construction of the 

Northeast Expressway in the late 1950s and certainly before the number of cars that are on the 

road now, have had to endure the noise constant traffic that is only getting worse with each passing 

year.   

 

Further, our residents have really begun to experience what are regional traffic blocks on streets 

like Washington Avenue into Linden Square during morning and evening rush hour, as people 

from communities like Malden, Saugus and Melrose seek to exit Route One north at the Sargent 

Street exit to try to circumvent the highway traffic.  An added bonus to having these types of 

barriers would also help to prevent litter and garbage from Route One from travelling down the 

embankments onto our neighborhood streets. 

 

 

 

18.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l L

et
te

r 
re

 R
o

u
te

 O
n

e 
S

o
u

n
d

 B
ar

ri
er

s 
 (

21
-0

21
 :

 R
o

u
te

 1
 S

o
u

n
d

 B
ar

ri
er

 R
eq

u
es

t)



The Honorable Charles D. Baker  

January 25, 2021    

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

In the grand context of the Transportation Bond Bill, this $5 million project is not as costly as 

other proposals contained in the bill, and it would certainly be a kind gesture from the 

Commonwealth to show that the state does take our residents’ quality of life concerns seriously.  

For years, our state delegation has advocated to MassDOT to build these sound barriers along 

Route One, but MassDOT has not obliged due to the agency’s interpretation of its policy to only 

allow the building of sound barriers along highways when there is major construction.  We rebut 

this interpretation, as from 2017 through 2020, there was a major construction project on this 

corridor – the Route One Resurfacing Project.  Because of this construction, many of our residents 

who live in homes abutting the highway experienced many sleepless nights over the course of 

construction.  As a part of the resurfacing project, the City of Revere should have had some 

mitigation from the Commonwealth that included sound barriers to enhance the quality of life for 

those who live along this corridor. 

 

We believe the time is now for the Commonwealth to intervene, and given that the Legislature has 

authorized these funds, we sincerely hope that as you begin to plan capital investment projects 

based on the 2021 Transportation Bond Bill, that this will be one of the first projects to get the 

green light.  Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CC: Highway Administrator Jonathan Gulliver 

 

 

 

 

 
 

18.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l L

et
te

r 
re

 R
o

u
te

 O
n

e 
S

o
u

n
d

 B
ar

ri
er

s 
 (

21
-0

21
 :

 R
o

u
te

 1
 S

o
u

n
d

 B
ar

ri
er

 R
eq

u
es

t)


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jan 11, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jan 11, 2021 6:00 PM

	3. 21-009 : 2021 City Council Sub-Committee List
	a. 2021CityCouncilSubCommitteeList


	Public Hearings
	4. 21-023 : Special Permit - 7/9 Dehon Street, C-21-01
	a. 7DehonStreetSpecialPermit

	5. 21-024 : Special Permit - 1540 North Shore Road, C-21-02
	a. 1540NorthShoreRoadSpecialPermit


	Communications
	6. 21-010 : Warrant for Special State Election
	a. Warrant for Special State Election

	7. 21-011 : Approval of the 2021 Election Calendar
	a. 2021 Election Calendar

	8. 21-025 : Warrant for the Special State Primary
	a. Warrant for Special State Primary

	9. 21-012 : APPROPRIATION-SALE OF CITY OWNED LAND
	a. 20210121_121648
	b. 20210121_122058

	10. 21-013 : APPROPRIATION -BROADWAY SIGNALIZATION PROJECT
	a. 20210121_144735
	b. 20210121_144735

	11. 21-014 : APPROPRIATION-UPGRADES TO CITY'S FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE
	a. 20210121_145322
	b. 20210121_171204

	12. 21-015 : FY2021 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS LOAN ORDERS
	a. 20210121_125756


	Motions
	13. 21-016 : Amazon Assistance in Funding Affordable Housing
	14. 21-017 : Certificate of Commendation - Banana Boat
	15. 21-018 : Snow Plowing in Beachmont
	16. 21-019 : Community Improvement Trust Fund
	17. 21-020 : Covid-19 Vaccination Rollout
	18. 21-021 : Route 1 Sound Barrier Request
	a. Revere City Council Letter re Route One Sound Barriers

	19. 21-022 : Black History Month Banner


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jan 11, 2021 6:00 PM
	3.a · 2021CityCouncilSubCommitteeList
	4.a · 7DehonStreetSpecialPermit
	5.a · 1540NorthShoreRoadSpecialPermit
	6.a · Warrant for Special State Election
	7.a · 2021 Election Calendar
	8.a · Warrant for Special State Primary
	9.a · 20210121_121648
	9.b · 20210121_122058
	10.a · 20210121_144735
	10.b · 20210121_144735
	11.a · 20210121_145322
	11.b · 20210121_171204
	12.a · 20210121_125756
	18.a · Revere City Council Letter re Route One Sound Barriers


